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REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ)  

for the  

Supply and Delivery of Armored Vehicles (AV) 

to IOM Nigeria 

 

BID BULLETIN  

Addendum No. 3 

 
This Addendum No. 03 is issued to modify information provided in the Request for Quotation and 
General Instructions to Suppliers for the Supply and Delivery of Armoured Vehicles (AV) for IOM 
Nigeria issued to the prospective Suppliers on June 06, 2017. 

 

A. Inquiries from Suppliers 
 

1.   Question: Does this “Service Vehicle” have to be included as the 10
th
 vehicle in the quote 

that we would be submitting to IOM? Should the price of this “Service Vehicle” be included as 
a separate line item in our quote? 

 
Answer: If there are costs involved in providing service vehicle to satisfy Clause 

9.2.6g and 9.2.6h of the RFQ, these costs should be priced separately 

including cost related to storage or delivery to Mission.  
    
 

2. Question: Annex C is requesting pricing for Spare Parts; however, no Spare Parts 
provision is in the RFQ. 
Can the customer remove the Spare Parts line item from Annex C or provide the list of Spare 
Parts needed? 

 

Answer:  Please provide list of spare parts and corresponding cost. 

 

3. Question: Is VPAM certification a must or the certificate for BS and glass is ok? 
 

Answer:  Yes this is required as per RFQ Clause 9.2.4 Schedule of Required    

     Certifications. 
 

 
4. Question: Will an older model armored (B6 level) Toyota Land Cruiser 76 (never used) be 

acceptable? 
 

 Answer: No. Should be same as the specifications stated in the Annex A. 
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